



City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: Anita M. Jeerage		
Board/Commission Name: Northeast Design Review Board		Position Title: NE Board, Local Residential
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input type="checkbox"/> Council <input type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Other: Joint Mayor and Council		Term of Office: Second Term Term start date 4/4/17 Term end date 4/3/19
Residential Neighborhood: Wedgewood	Zip Code: 98115	Contact Phone No.: [REDACTED]
Legislated Authority: SMC 23.41.008		
Background: <p>Ms. Jeerage is a Green Building Specialist with the U.S. Green Building Council guiding design and construction professionals through the implementation of green building strategies for proposed development around the world. She previously worked as a consultant at Paladino and Company providing project management and business development for green building projects.</p> <p>Ms. Jeerage has also worked as photographer for Apartment Therapy and has an educational background in architecture. She received her Masters in Architecture from the University of Southern California and a Bachelors in Mathematics from the University of Minnesota. As an avid walker, she sat on the Pedestrian and Bicycle Advisory Committee in Princeton, New Jersey.</p> <p>Ms. Jerrage lives in the Wedgewood neighborhood.</p>		
Date of Appointment: 3/16/17	Authorizing Signature (original signature): 	Appointing Signatory: Edward B. Murray Mayor of Seattle
Authorizing Signature (original signature): 		Appointing Signatory: Rob Johnson Seattle City Council Member

FILED
 CITY OF SEATTLE
 2017 APR 12 PM 2:24
 CITY CLERK

ANITA M JEERAGE



PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

U.S. Green Building Council, Green Building Specialist

May 2012 - Present

- Guides design and construction professionals on the implementation of green building strategies for complex and unique building projects around the world.
- Leads implementation of new programs and products, including the WELL Building Standard, Arc and LEED for Cities & Communities.
- Assists customers with technical questions and challenging situations related to LEED, WELL, SITES and EDGE certification.
- Collaborates on management of general and technical customer service teams, consisting of over 30 people.
- Manages special projects that require data analysis and strategic thinking to streamline operations and identify opportunities for business growth.

Apartment Therapy, Photographer

November 2014 - March 2016

- Photographed real homes for the website Apartment Therapy, whose goal is to help people make their homes more beautiful, organized and healthy.

Paladino and Company, Consultant

June 2008 - July 2011

- Provided project management, business development and technical consulting for green building projects in the U.S. and internationally.
- Co-managed the development of a sustainability program for Verizon Wireless's real estate portfolio, which resulted in efficient water and energy use, improved indoor air quality, and green construction practices. This program has resulted in over 100 LEED Commercial Interiors certifications for Verizon Wireless retail stores.
- Developed and delivered trainings on sustainability for designers, construction managers and facilities teams.
- Collaborated on writing technical memos and guidance documents, including the LEED Volume Program: Submittal Guidance for Design and Construction Projects.
- Projects / Clients: Verizon Wireless Retail Stores (across U.S.), City of Seattle Performance Evaluation, Forest City Enterprises, Marriot Hotels, USGBC

City of Los Angeles, Architectural Intern

July 2007 - May 2008

- Worked on LEED documentation for City projects, and supported the City's research effort for the 2008 Los Angeles Green Building Ordinance.
- Projects: Boyle Heights Community Center, Harbor Animal Services Center

EDUCATION & CREDENTIALS

MS Building Science, 2008 | University of Southern California

BS Mathematics | Architecture Minor, 2006 | University of Minnesota

LEED AP, 2008

WELL AP, 2016

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

Pedestrian / Bicycle Advisory Committee Member - Princeton, NJ

January 2013 - December 2014

Served on the Events subcommittee of the Princeton Pedestrian / Bicycle Advisory Committee, and helped organize Princeton's first Mayor's Bike Ride in 2013 and first Cyclovia in 2014 – both of which have become annual events to encourage community enthusiasm for biking.

Animal Shelter Volunteer - Seattle, WA

September 2008 - December 2009

Math Tutor and Choir Volunteer - St. Paul, MN

September 2004 - May 2006

PUBLICATIONS

Wessex Institute - Eco Architecture Conference, 2010

Predicting Green Building Performance over Time: Data Mining Untapped Information in LEED

Authors: Anita Jeerage, Barbara Erwine, Vidhi Agarwal (Paladino and Company); Sandra Mallory (City of Seattle)

This paper presents a method for data mining building performance information available in the LEED Rating System project applications to show predicted environmental impact and improved performance over time. A study initiated by the City of Seattle analyzed data from over 50 LEED projects within the city limits to quantify the climate change impact of LEED buildings, developing aggregate performance predictions for water, energy and solid waste measures and savings. This paper demonstrates the efficacy of mining LEED derived performance data to make predictions about environmental impact, including carbon reduction, of green building programs using the City of Seattle Performance Evaluation Program as an example.

American Solar Energy Society (ASES) Conference, 2008

Window Solutions for a Low-Cost Housing Prototype for Tijuana, Mexico

Authors: Anita Jeerage, Marc Schiler, Thomas Spiegelhalter (USC); Pablo LaRoche (Cal Poly Pomona)

This paper explores a series of experiments that were conducted in order to determine a viable option for the glazing system in a low cost, high performance housing design for Tijuana; Mexico.

Seattle Design Review Board - March 2017

36 Design Review Board Members: Pursuant to SMC 23.41.008, all members are subject to City Council confirmation, two-year terms that may be re-appointed to a second term:

- 11 City Council-appointed
- 11 Mayor-appointed
- 14 Joint Mayor and Council appointed
- 1 Council appointed per SMC 3.51 (Get Engaged)

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
1	F	7	1.	Local Residential, DT	Leong, Grace	4/4/2017	4/3/2019	2	Mayor/Council
6	M	5	2.	Community, NE	Bishop, Brian	4/4/2017	4/3/2019	2	Mayor
6	F	3	3.	Development, SW	Moravec, Alexandra	4/4/2016	4/3/2018	2	Mayor
1	M	7	4.	Local Business, W	Nishiwaki, Homero	4/4/2017	4/3/2019	2	Mayor/Council
4	F	1	5.	Local Residential, SW	Loya, Crystal	4/4/2017	4/3/2019	1	Mayor
6	M	3	6.	Local Business, E	Bigelow, Curtis	4/4/2016	4/3/2018	2	Mayor/Council
6	M	2	7.	Community, SE	Sauvion, David	4/4/2016	4/3/2018	2	Mayor
1	F	3	8.	Development, SE	Khosla, Sharon	4/4/2016	4/3/2018	1	Council
6	F	6	9.	Community, NW	McNichols, Emily	4/4/2016	4/3/2018	1	Council
6	M	6	10.	Local Business, NW	Bell, Chris	4/4/2017	4/3/2019	2	Mayor/Council
6	F	2	11.	Design Professional, E	Buseti, Barbara	4/4/2017	4/3/2019	2	Mayor
6	M	7	12.	Development, NW	Angelillo, Marc	4/4/2016	4/3/2018	2	Mayor
1	F	3	13.	Local Business, DT	Grant, Anjali	4/4/2016	4/3/2018	2	Mayor/Council
2	M	3	14.	Development, E	Pleasant, Kenny	4/4/2017	4/3/2019	2	Council
6	M	3	15.	Development, NE	Marrja, James	4/4/2016	4/3/2018	1	Council
6	M	1	16.	Community, SW	Zinski, Matt	4/4/2016	4/3/2018	2	Council
6	M	4	17.	Design Professional, NE	Blank, Eric	4/4/2016	4/3/2018	2	Council
6	M	1	18.	Design Professional, W	Walters, Brian	4/4/2017	4/3/2019	1	Council
6	F	1	19.	Community, W	Harrington, Christine	4/4/2016	4/3/2018	2	Mayor
6	F	6	20.	Development, DT	Bail, Belinda	4/4/2017	4/3/2019	1	Council
			21.	Local Business, SW		4/4/2017	4/3/2019	1	Mayor/Council
6	F	2	22.	Design Professional, SE	Dagliano Holmes, Carey	4/4/2017	4/3/2019	2	Council
6	M	4	23.	Design Professional, NW	Walzak, Keith	4/4/2017	4/3/2019	2	Mayor

6	M	3	24.	Community, E	Haas, Andrew	4/4/2017	4/3/2019	1	Council
6	M	6	25.	Local Residential, NW	Kutzera, Dale	4/4/2016	4/3/2018	2	Mayor/Council
6	M	7	26.	Community, DT	Calvert, Bradley	4/4/2016	4/3/2018	1	Mayor
6	M	6	27.	Development, W	Porter, Stephen Douglas	4/4/2017	4/3/2019	1	Mayor
1	F	4	28.	Local Residential, NE	Jeerage, Anita	4/4/2017	4/3/2019	1	Mayor/Council
6	M	6	29.	Design Professional, DT	Emery, JP	4/4/2016	4/3/2018	1	Mayor
6	M	1	30.	Design Professional, SW	Caffrey, Donald	4/4/2017	4/3/2019	2	Mayor/Council
6	M	2	31.	Local Business, SE	Weber, Julian	4/4/2016	4/3/2018	2	Mayor/Council
6	F	7	32.	Local Residential, W	Martin, Patreese	4/4/2017	4/3/2019	1	Mayor/Council
6	F	3	33.	Local Residential, E	Alexander, Melissa	4/4/2017	4/3/2019	1	Mayor/Council
3	M	2	34	Local Residential, SE	Romero, Charles	4/4/2017	4/3/2019	2	Mayor/Council
			35.	Local Business, NE		4/4/2017	4/3/2019	1	Mayor/Council
6	F	3	36.	Get Engaged	Saviskas, Sarah	9/2/2016	9/1/2017		Mayor (SMC 3.51)

New Appointments

Re-appointments

Vacant

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)				
	Men	Women	Transgender	Unknown	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	7	5	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	11	0	0	0
Council	6	4	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	8	0	0	0
Other	7	5	0	0	4	0	1	0	0	7	0	0	0
Total	20	14	0	0	5	1	1	1	0	26	0	0	0

Key:

***D** List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

****G** List *gender*, **M** = Male, **F** = Female, **T** = Transgender, **U** = Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.